South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

40/42 Friars Walk
Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW

foi@secamb.nhs.uk

16th February 2017

Email:

Dear

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/17/01/01.

You requested the following information:

For the following days:

16th December

23rd December

31st December

From: 18.00hrs to 06.00hrs

| am looking for details of incidents that relate to the night time economy so basically any
incident that is drink or drugs or happened on a public street or within a licensed premises
related that occurred over the 2 mad Fridays and the New Year’s Eve

What was the total number of calls were made to the ambulance service?

Please provide details for all calls during the above period.

The information shown below is based on the number of emergency responses made between the
hours of 18:00 and 06:00 on the dates above.

TABLE 1 — Overall response totals

Date Number of
responses
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16/12/2016 - 17/12/2016 994
23/12/2016 - 24/12/2016 932
31/12/2016 - 01/01/2017 1179

Why you were called, when you were called, where were you called, and what was the result
e.g. taken to hospital, refused treatment etc.

Please see the number of responses made in 4 hourly time periods on the requested dates.
TABLE 2 — Breakdown by date

Date Time from Time to Total Number
conveyed
to hospital

16/12/2016- 18:00 22:00 447 250

17/12/2016

22:00 02:00 321 181
02:00 06:00 226 120
Total 994 551

TABLE 3 — Breakdown by date

Date Time from Time to Total Number
conveyed
to hospital

23/12/2016- 18:00 22:00 420 257

24/12/2016

22:00 02:00 302 180
02:00 06:00 210 112
Total 932 549

TABLE 4 — Breakdown by date

Date Time from Time to Total Number
conveyed
to hospital

31/12/2016- 18:00 22:00 415 241

01/01/2017

22:00 02:00 418 241
02:00 06:00 346 227
Total 1179 709

Please note that we are unable to provide all the information as requested due to the personal and
sensitive details involved. The location details together with reason for our attendance may provide



potentially identifiable information and therefore we cannot provide this under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 (FOIA).

However, we are able to provide the number of incidents which resulted in the patient being
transferred to hospital and these are included in the tables shown above.

Please provide details of the number and details of incidents of assaults or threats that were
made to staff during the period as outlined above.

As stated above we are unable to provide this information as the data may provide potentially
identifiable information.

| hope you find this information useful.

However, if for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact

Caroline Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:
FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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